

From the Head Teacher

Dear Parents/Carers,

Welcome back to the new school year!

The children and staff have all settled back into their school routines and we are excited for the year ahead.

Please remember the expectations that were set out in July:

- Home' learning:
- 10 minutes TTS.
- 10 minutes Reading Eggs.
- Practice spellings.
- Read their school reading book every night. Uniform:

• Smartly dressed in school uniform with shoes every day.

• PE kit on the relevant day, no full headscarves – a bandana style scarf that does not wrap around the neck only.

Attendance:

• Attend school on time every day, please remember that we will contact you if your child is poorly whilst in school.

• Coventry City Council and school will be issuing fines in line with government guidance for any families that are repeatedly late for drop and pick up as well as those who are persistently absent.

We have many exciting events and learning opportunities planned for this academic year, please check our X (Twitter) to see what children are doing throughout the term. There are also planned meetings and workshops for parents, please join us so that we are able to work together in partnership to ensure that our children achieve the absolute best they can.

Sofina Islam OBE Headteacher

菚奷勴係勴蔳礛礛礛礛礛礛礛礛礛礛礛礛

May I congratulate our children who gained School Star status for

School Stars

Great Mindset 1F: Zaydah 1B: Asiya 2N: Haya 2L: Raluca 3B: Oluwakorede: 3W: Omina 4X: Alssadek 4J: Orion-Makhi 5B: Amaarah 5S: Revanth 6M: Anaya 6S: Sumaiyah

濖遻漛溄漛漛漛漛漛漛漛漛漛溄潫溄

樕メボメボメボメボメボメボメボメボメボメボメボ **	
School Stars	
May I congratulate our children who gained School Star status for Smart Dresser	
1F: Sophia	1B: Roya
2N: Diari	2L: Hoda
3B: Ziad	3W: Ana
4X: Nadeem	4J: Musa
5B: Adem	5S: Luca
6M: Kayla	6G: Hiba
濸 澿澿澿澿澿澿澿	



<u>Admin</u>

Contact Information – It is your responsibility as a parent to ensure the school office are notified of any change in contact details, such as address, telephone number or email address. This is to enable us to get in touch with you in an emergency but also to ensure you are receiving communication from school through all these platforms.

Dinner money— Reminder the new price per day will be $\pounds 2.50$. This needs to be paid daily or weekly. If you have an outstanding balance, your child must bring in a packed lunch until this balance has been cleared.

Free School Meals - If you a receive a letter from the council stating your child is eligible for free school meals you must bring this into the office to allow us to update our system.

Lateness—School starts at 8:30am and your child must be present on the school playground ready to be taken to class by their teacher. Please also ensure that you are collecting your child on time at the end of the school day. Any late drop off/collections will result in a fine.

Attendance— It is your legal responsibility to ensure that your child attends school everyday. If for any reason your child can not attend school, you must inform the school office.

Uniform - Please ensure that your child is wearing the correct uniform. This can be purchased from the school office.

A polite reminder to all parents that appropriate attire must be worn when dropping and collecting your child to school. Dressing gowns and nightwear is not appropriate.

On the first incident you will be spoken with and repeated inappropriate dress code will result in a ban.

It is an expectation that as a parent of a pupil of Stanton Bridge, you will fully engage with the schools policies and procedures in supporting your child's education.

Parent Code of Conduct

- * Be polite to others no raised voices, screaming or shouting.
- * Contribute to a positive school environment
- * Act as positive role models.
- * Work together with to staff to resolve issues or concerns.

Can all parents ensure you adhere to the above code of conduct whilst on school premises, if other family members or friends are attending on your behalf please ensure they are also made aware. Failure to adhere to the above is likely to result in a ban from school premises.

All communication from parents should be respectful and socially acceptable.

Due to health and safety protocols please do ensure that your child is not playing on the school's equipment when collecting them. Thank you.

Remember you can contact us via the schools email: admin@stantonbridge.coventry.sch.uk

Dates for your Diary

NHS Flu Immunisation: Monday 30th September 2024

Half-term: Monday 28th October - Friday 1st November 2024 School re-opens on Monday 4th November 2024

Attendance Race

The results for Autumn 1 - Week 1 are:

1st Place: Mrs Good 6G

2nd Place: Mrs Madre 6 & Miss Newman 2N

3rd Place: Miss Bibi 3B

Remember, it's up to each one of you to come to school every day to ensure your class scores the highest number of points possible to win the race.



Attendance Race

The results for Autumn 1 - Week 2 are:

1st Place: Mrs Madre 6M

2nd Place: Miss Johal 4J

3rd Place: Mrs Good 6G

Remember, it's up to each one of you to come to school every day to ensure your class scores the highest number of points possible to win the race.

It is also important not to be late!